Youth Committee Meeting USATF San Diego – Imperial Association May 19, 2015

Present: Michael Adkins(Chair & representing N'Step), Elizabeth Tate-(Vice Chair & representing FLJI), Jenée Peevy, (Secretary); Jeanette Mena (Treasurer & representing SDRR) Mike Mena (X Country Chair & representing SDRR); Jay Johnson (MLK); Eddie Ford (MSD); Priscilla Ford (MSD); Bob Vilven (Eagle Wings); Charles James (XTR); Lana Garner (XTR); Tabby Kohmescher (TSD); Sallie Henry (USA); Kim Harris Williams (SDC); Lashawn McDaniel (SDC); Randy Thompson (TSD); and Shontay Jones (CTG)

Absent: Jamila Thompson (TSD); Trevor Boler (Eagle Wings); Marcus Sims (SDC), Theresa Martin-Henry (USA); Shay Mensie (SDC); Dwayne McBride (CTG) El Cabanas (TE); Tracy E. Thompson (MSD); Duane James (MX); Shawn Poma (MX); Dave Maher (MX); and Hector Menchaca (Waves).

Guest: Sandi Hill, California State Games

Guest: Sandi Hill, California State Games	
Call To Order	The meeting San Diego USATF Office. Meeting called to order by the M.
	Adkins, Chair at 7:08PM.
Confirmation of	J. Peevy provided confirmation of USATF Youth Committee Members and
Membership	USATF Teams. Still have a few teams not USATF.
Approval of Meeting	L. Tate motioned to approve the agenda. M. Mena seconded. Approved by the
Agenda	membership.
Approval of Minutes	B. Vilven motioned to approve April 21st minutes with corrections: Sub
	Committee Members for Youth Awards and Concessions interchanged. L.
	McDaniels seconded, April minutes approved by membership with correction
	of committee members.
Treasurer Report	J. Mena reported the USATF budget committee is working on the budget layout
	for next year. J. Mena would like to have a budget subcommittee in place
	before next year. Discussion on having officials for association meets. Teams
	would have to decide if they would pay for officials.
Vice Chair Report	-L. Tate reported Future Stars Elite Meet is on Saturday, May 30th fro 12-8pm
A. Future Stars	at San Diego HS. Open to everyone. Meet is free. An athlete from the west and
	east coast will be selected and athlete and parent will be sponsored to the
	USATF Nationals in Lilse, IL. Each athlete is to be given a certificate, cost is
	part of the \$2500 budget. Medals are given out for certain events top 3. Must
	provide 2 run and jump clinics to receive the \$2500. Dates and times for those
	clinics will be emailed J. Peevy to email out to the teams. Athletes who
	compete in the clinics will receive free USATF memberships. Change the
	Game will have 25 volunteers, San Diego High Football Team will be
	volunteering and Conny Grisby will be the starter. Action Items: Meet flyer
	will go out tomorrow and L. Tate will look into how kids would get their
	USATF card since it is so close to championships.
Presentations:	Sandi Hill from California State Games presented the information for the
	games. July 18th and 19th at Orange Glen High School. Opening Ceremonies
	will be June 17 th at Qualcomm. All officials and volunteers have been
	confirmed. Passed out flyers for teams to take.
Old Business: Awards	Teams must give out participation awards at their meet unless they are giving
	awards out for every heat. This is for 1 or 2 day meets.
Old Business:	The concession vendor form was sent out to everyone. Deadline is Friday, May
Concessions	29^{th} by 8pm. Email to J. Peevy or M. Adkins will be forwarded to

Youth Committee Meeting Minutes San Diego Imperial Association May 19, 2015 Page 2 of 2

	subcommittee.
Old Business: Youth	The Youth Award nomination form was sent out. Deadline for nominations is
Awards	Sunday, May 31 st at 3pm. Email to J. Peevy or M. Adkins will be forwarded to
	subcommittee.
Old Business: Meet	M. Mena wanted to say thank you for everyone stepping in when he had to go
Reports	into the hospital. E. Ford meet went well. J. Johnson meet went well had a
	scheduling error. C. James good 1 st time meet. Has lots of help goal was to not
	have teams working, able to coach their kids.
New Business:	M. Adkins reported meet flyer will be out this weekend. Must have USATF
Association	membership to register athlete in coach o. Will receive email when coach o is
Championships	open. There will be umpires at the meet. Reiterated for coaches to let their
	athletes know about the 4X100. If disqualified they will not be going to the
	regionals. Play it safe.
New Business: Multi's	M. Adkins reported those doing the Multi's will be byed into the regionals.
	Must sign up and pay through coach o.
New Business:	M. Adkins discussed the travel grant that is given out each year "Marc Springer
Grants/Stipends	Travel Grant". Teams and coaches can apply for the grant, not the association
	on behalf of an athlete.
Announcements:	SDC -need volunteers. Only 6 lanes for the 400, 200, 200 H, 400 H and relays.
	USA- everything ready to go.
Agenda Items for Next	Sub committees, Track and Field Meet report outs, Association Meet, Meet
Meeting	Criteria's for A and B, Meet Register System
Meeting Adjourned	P. Ford motioned meeting to adjourn, M. Mena second. Approved meeting
	adjourned at 8:36pm
Distribution	USATF Youth Committer Member & Teams, Association President, and Lish Bache, Webmaster